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title, or imprisoned for any term of years or for life, or
both, or may be sentenced to death.

CountS SUPPORTED BY WRITTEN EVIDENCE OF GUILT TAKEN FROM COURT FILES
1 Judge James A Parker
Charge 1
New Mexico 12 person dury trial lawsuit CV 2000-10275 is

removed to federal court without mandatory verification by
agsistant US attorney Phvylilis A Dow on 11/27/2000.

New Mexico CV 2000-10278 is given federal case number
00cv01677. 1t is assigned to judge William F Downes by New
Mexico chief judge James A Parker on 03/27/2001.

Parker denies civil right of complainant Payne to 12
persons jury trial New Mexico CV 2000-10278.

Parker violates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.

Charge 2

New Mexiceo 12 person jury trial lawsuit CV 2000-10289 is
removed te federal court on

without mandatory verification by assistant US attorney
Ravmond Hamilton on 11/08/2000.

New Mexico CV 2000-1028900 is given federal case number
00cvl574. Case is reassigned from judge Martha Vazquez to
to judge William F Downes by New Mexico chief judge James A
Parker on 03/27/2001.

Parker denies civil right of complainants Morales and Payne
to 12 persons jury trial New Mexico CV 2000-1028%900.

Parker violates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.
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Charge 3

Hew Mewice 12 person jury trial lawsuii CV-2001-03118 is
removed to federal court withcut mandatory verification by
French law firm and private attorney Christina E Anava
representing state defendant judge Ted Baca on 06/04/2001.

New Mexico CV 2001-03118 is given federal case number 01 ov
0634. New Mexico chief judge James A Parker recuses all
judicial officers of the District of New Mexico; and
reassigns the case to the Hon. William F. Downes, Chief
U.S. District Judge District of Wyoming on 06/12/2001.

Parker denies civil right of complainants Morales and Payne
to 12 persons jury trial New Mexico CV 2001-03118B.

Parker viclates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.

Charge 4
New Mexico 12 person jury trial lawsuit CV 2001-06293 is

removed to federal court without mandatory verification by
assistant US attorney Michael H Hosss.

New Mexico CV 2001-6293 is given federal case number 01 CV
1198. New Mexico chief judge issues ORDER OF RECUSAL by
Chief Judge James A. Parker and reassigns case to Chief
Judge Dee V. Benson for the District of Utah on 10/25/2001.

Parker denies civil right of complainants Morales and Payne
to 12 persons jury trial New Mexico CV 2001-6293.

Parker violates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record. )

Charge 5
New Mexico 12 person jury trial lawsuit CV 2001-05900 is

removed to federal court without mandatorv verification bv
assistant US attorney Michael H Hoses.

New Mexico CV 2001-05900 is given federal case pumber 01 cv
1132. New Mexico chief Judge James A. Parker orders that
all judicial officers of the District of New Mexico recuse
in this action, and this case is reassigned to the
Honorable Dee V Benson, Chief United States District Judge
for the District of Utah on 10/24/2001.

Parker denies civil right of complainants Morales and Payne
to 12 persons jury trial New Mexico ¢V 2001-05900.

Parker violates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.




2 Judge William F Downes

Charge 1

Downes dismisses 00cv01677 on 05/30/2003 thus denying
petitioner Payne right of jury trial guaranteed inviolate
by 7" Amendment to US Constituticn and 28 USC Rule 38.

Downes violates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.

Charge 2 -

On 11/18/2004 ORDER issued by District Judge William F.
Downes striking pltf's affidavit [121-1] and directing the
Clerk of Court to refuse acceptance of any further
pleadings w/out leave of the Chief Judge ....

Downes violates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.

Charge 3
Downes dismisses 00cv157 on 05/30/2002 thus denying

petitioner Payne right of jury trial guaranteed invioclate
by 7" RAmendment to US Constitution and 28 USC Rule 32.

Downes viclates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.

Charge 4

District Judge William F. Downes dismisses jury trial
demand lawsuits on 09/17/2004 grants injunctive relief and
prohibiting pltfs William Payne and Arthur Morales from
initiating a c¢ivil action in the U.S. District Court on
08/18/2004.

Morales and Payne were denied right of jury trial
guaranteed inviolate by 7™ Amendment to US Constitution and
28 USC Rule 38.

Downes violates § 24). Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record. :
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3 Judge Dee Vance Benson

Charge 1

Dee V Benson terminates federal lawsuit number 01 Cv 1198.
Newwith prejudice on 10/04/2004 without demanded jury
trial,

Petitioners were denied right of jury trial guaranteed
inviolate by 7™ Amendment to US Constitution and 28 USC
Rule 3B.

Benson violates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.

Charge 2

District Judge Dee V. Benson terminates 01 cv 1132
w/prejudice on 106/04/2004 without demanded jury trial.

Complaintants were denied right of jury trial guaranteed
inviolate by 7* Amendment to US Constitution and 28 USC
Rule 38. '

Benson vioclates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.

4 Judge John Edwards Conway

Charge 1

Conway dismisses jury trial lawsuit No. 92-1452 (Sealed) on
8/25/94.

Complainant Payne's right of jury trial guaranteed
inviolate by 7™ Amendment to US Constituticn and 28 USC
Rule 38 has been violated.

Conway vwiolates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court
record.



5 Judge C Lexoy Hansen

Charge 1

Judge C. LeRoy Hansen ORDER denied jury trial demand on
01/06/1998 in federal lawsuit 97 ov 350.

Complainant Morales was denied right of jury trial
guaranteed inviolate by 7" Bmendment to US Constitution and
28 USC Rule 38.

Morales is member of Hispanic minority class

Hansen violates § 242. Deprivation of rights under color of
law and § 241 and Conspiracy against rights in writing in
court record.

Charge 2

Judge C. LeRoy Hansen dismisses %7 cv 350 with prejudice 97
cv 350 on 12/29/1999,

Complainant Morales was denied right of jury trial
guaranteed inviolate by 7™ Amendment to US Constitution and
28 USC Rule 38.

Morales is member of Hispanic minority class

Hansen vioclates § 242. Deprivation of rights under color of
law and § 241 and Conspiracy against rights in writing in
court record.

7 Judge Lorenzo Garcia

Charge 1

Magistrate Judge Lorenzo F. Garcia dismisses 1 New Mexico
federal jury trialliawsuit 39-270 on 11/30/1999

Complainant Payne was denied right ¢f jury trial guaranteed
inviolate by 7 Amendment to US Constitution and 28 USC
Fute 38.

Garcia vioclates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.
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On July 6, 2007 respondent magistrate judge Lorenzo Garcia
threatened, "[Clontempt sanciions may include censure,
imposition of monetary fines and incarceration ..."

for petitioners pursuing void judgment motion and right of
jury trial guaranteed inviolate by 7 Amendment to US
Constitution and 22 USC Rule 38.

Charge 2

Garcia violates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court recoxd. '

7 Judge Robert H Scott

Charge 1

Judge Robert H Scott dismisses CV 2002-03425 Jury trial
lawsuit con July 8§, 2002.

Complainants Mcrales and Payne were denied right of jury
trial guaranteed inviolate by 7** Amendment to US
Constitution and 28 USC Rule 38.

Scott violates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.

Charge 2 Judge Scott tcocok awayv petitioner Morales' right to
represent himself pro se guaranteed by Tenth Amendment to
the US Constitution.

Morales is member of Hispanic minority class
Scott wviolates § 242. Deprivation of rights under color of

law and § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing in
court record.

8 Former judge Kenneth G Brown

Charge 1

Judge Kenneth G Brown dismisses CV 2001-07294 dury trial
lawsuit with preiudice on May 16, 2002.

Complainant Payne was denied right of jury trial guaranteed
inviolate by 7" Amendment to US Constitution and 28 USC
Rule 38.

Brown viclates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.




Charge 2
Judge Brown tock awav petiticner Favne's right to represent

himself pro se guaranteed by Tenth Amendment to the US
Constitution.

Brown violates § 241. Conspiracy against rights in writing
in court record.

S Judge Martha Vazque:z

Charge 1

Judge Vazguez threatened "Ii
inciuding censure, siriking

on 6/14/2007when complainants
attornsy regpense in void judgment acti which exercising
their civil right.

This wiolates § 242. Deprivation of rights under color of
law and § 241 and Conspiracy against rights in writing in
court record since Morales is a member of minority class.

VERIFICATION

SUBSCRIBZD, SWORN TO and ACKNOWLEDGED before me this day of

Arthur R Morales

SUBRSCRIBED, SWQ TO and ACKNOWLEDGED before me this day of

2407

William H Payne 49/5/ ;%
N F 4

Verification

Under penalty of perjury as provided by law, the undersigned certifies
pursuant to 2B USC section 1746 that material factuwal statements set
forth in this pleading are true and correct, except as to any matters
therein stated to be information and belief of such matters the
undersigned certifies as aforesaid that the undersigned verily believes
the same to be true.

&
Notary EUblic.ﬁjc;idigﬂigC::iiuéﬁxg___m“uw*

A CAROLYN PARKER
L} HOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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Certified return receipt requested

http://www.prosefights.org/nmlegal /devoid/deveoid. htmifeechan2

Col. Terrence A. Feehan, Commander
Nuclear Weapons Center

2000 Wyoming Bvld SE

KAFB, NM 87117

Dear Col. Feehan:

New Mexico chief magistrate judge lorenzo Garcia appears to have
committed another Title 18 felony violation of law in writing in court
records in a REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR SANCTION AND STRIKING OF
DOCUMENTS file stamped July 31, 2007. See docket entry 95.

In addition, Garcia falsely accuses us of

The Court’s Order to Show Cause required a written response
and supporting affidavits no later than July 25, 2007.
Neither Payne nor Morales complied with the Court’s
directive. Reither filed a response tc the Order to Show
Cause, nor did they offer any rationale why the pleadings
should not be stricken or denied, or why they should not be
sanctioned for their abusive litigation practices. Neither
Plaintiff sought any extension of time within which to
comply with the Court’s order.

because docket entry numbers 93 and 94 show that we responded on time.

Garcia violated due process by not allowing judge M Christina Armijo to
rule on cur MQTION TO VOID ORDER OF REFERENCE FOR LACK OF JURISDICTION
and accompanying MANDATORY JUDICIAL NOTICE AND AUTHORITIES TO VOID
ORDER OF REFERENCE FOR LACK OF JURISDICTION which was a response to
Garcia and mailed on 07/25/2007 0£3:43:28 PM in compliance with Rule

5(b) (2) (B).

We enclese a hardeopy of Garcia's REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION for
Sanctions and Striking of Documents.

Electrénic copies are posted at
http://www.prosefights.org/minlegal/nsalawsuit/nsalawsuit.htmgarciasanc

tions and in pdf at
http://www.prosefights.org/nmlegal/nsalawsuit/pacerdockeaugust62007/gar

ciathreats.pdf

Garcia's report was written as a result of a Order of Reference written
by judge M Christina Armijo.




Armijo wrote

Judge Garcia shall issue his Report and Recommendation to
the Court in accord with the reguirements of 28 U.S3.C. §

636(b} (1).

28 0.5.C. § 636(b) (1) states

§ 636. Jurisdiction, powers, and temporary assignment

{b}

(1) Motwithstanding any provision of law to the

contrary—

{A) a judge may designate a
magistrate judge to hear and
determine any pretrial matter
pending before the court, except a
motion for injunctive relief, for
joedgment on the pleadings, for
summary judgment, to dismiss or
gquash an indictment or information
made by the defendant, to suppress
evidence in a criminal case, to
dismiss or to permit maintenance of
a class action, to dismiss for
failure to state a claim upon which
relief can be granted, and to
involuntarily dismiss an action. A
judge of the court may reconsider
any pretrial matter under this
subparagraph (A) where it has been
shown that the magistrate judge’s
order is clearly erroneous or
contrary to law.

{B) a judge may also designate a
magistrate judge to conduct
hearings, including evidentiary
hearings, and to submit to a judge .
of the court proposed findings of
fact and recommendations for the
disposition, by a judge of the
court, of any motion excepted in
subparagraph {A), of applidations
for posttrial [1] relief made by
individuals convicted of criminal
offenses and of prisoner petitions
challenging conditions of
confinement.
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This is not a "pretrial matter pending before the court™ and therefore
- judges Armijo and Garcia have demonstrated, in writing, inability of a -
judge to precceed under Rule 63, Rule 53 and, consequently, 28 U.S5.C. §

455.

Futhermore, from our July 24, 2007 14:02 criminal! complaint affidavit
sent to you, you must realize that the judges mentioned by Garcia have
systematically denied us our right te trial by jury guaranteed
inviplate by 7* Amendment to US Constitution and 28 USC Rule 38. So we
have been forced to seek justice in several other courts including

different states.

The criminal complaint affidavit we sent was received by your office on
© B:43 AM on August 1, 2007.

The criminal complaint affidavit, with all evidence of guilt of accused
in writing in court records, names, among other judges Wyoming chief
judge Downes, and New Mexico judges Conway, Garcia, Scott, and Brown.

Garcia attempts to use rulings by Wyoming chief judge Downes, and New
Mexico judges Conway, Scott, and Brown to justify impesition of $10,000

sanctions against us.

But let’'s focus on the Title 18 felony violation of law Garcia
committed in writing and take appropriate actions.

Garcia writes on page 12 of docket entry 35

The Court recommends that Plaintiffs’ pleadings 81, 82, 84,
B85, 91, 93 and 94 be stricken, and that Payne he personally
sanctioned in the amount of $10,000, and that Morales be
sancticoned in the amount of $10,000.

Docket entry 85 "REPLY to Response to Motion re 81 MOTION to Set Aside
Judgment filed by William H Payne, Arthur R Morales. (pz) {(Entered:
067/12/2007)" in section 15 contains the criminal complaint affidavit
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Yerification

Unter pmnlty of perjury.as provided by law, the.
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‘material factual stateRents pet forkh in this-plesding are
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Hotary thuablic

Plaintitis ask Lhot pou a:.um & oopy of the Srzezinski sumtons o us
- within &0 duys.

placed before the court.

The criminal complaint against Zibigniew Brzezinski should be properly
investigated and disposed of by judge M Christina Armijo.
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Garcia by recommending that docket entry 85, and others, be stricken
has violated, in writing in a court record, § 1510. Obstruction of

criminal investigations

{a) Whoever willfully endeavors by means of bribery to
obstruct, delay, or prevent the communication of
information relating to a violation of any criminal statute

of the United States by any person te a criminal
investigator shall be fined under this title, or impprisoned

not more than five years, or both.

[w]ith intent to obstruect a judicial proceeding, ...

‘Element of bribery

Title 18 § 203

{a) Whoever, otherwise than as provided by law for the
proper discharge of official duties, directly o

indirectly— .

(1) demands, seeks, receives, accepts, or
agrees to receive or accept any compensation
for any representational services, as agent or
attorney or otherwise, rendered or to be

rendered either personally or by another— ..

(B} at a time when such person is an officer or
employee or Federal judge of the United States
in the executive, legislative, or judicial
branch of the Government, or in any agency of

the United States,

in relation to any proceeding, application, request for a
ruling or other determination, contract, claim,

controversy, charge, accusation, arrest, or other _
particular matter in which the United States is a party or
has a direct and substantial interest, before any
department, agency, court, court-martial, officer, or any
civil, military, or naval commission; or or employee; shall
be subject to the penalties set forth in section 216 of

this title. ...

is shown because Garcia is not acting "as provided by law for the
proper discharge of official duties™ and "[r]leceives, accepts, or
agrees to receive or accept any compensation ...", which is Garcia's

federal salary.




CRIMINAL COMPLAINT AFFIDAVIT

COUNT 1

Magistrate judge Lorenzo Garcia is charged with violation of Title 18 §
1510. Obstruction of criminal investigation for attempting to have
criminal complaint affidavit struck from docket [entry 85] on July 31,

2007 in 97-cv-00266-MCA-LFG.

COUNT 2

Magistrate judge Lorenzo Garcia is charged with vioclation of Title 18 §
203 for accepting money from US federal government for unlawful conduct

enumerated in Count 1.

COUNT 3

Magistrate judge Lorenzo Garcia is charged with violation of Title 18 §
241 . Conspiracy against rights for attempting to deny rights of
citizens Morales and Payne to have motion to void judgment and
associated pleadings in docket entries 81, 82, 84, 85, 91, 93 and 94 to

be heard before a court of law.

SUBSCRIBED, SWORN TO and ACKNOWLEDGED befoxg.ng MWY of
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My commiseinn

& NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW MEXCD

Arthur R Morales

'SUBSCRIBED, SWORN TO and ACKNOWLEDGED befo ¥ S¥EmpNes Baien, e —.
State of New Mexico

?/{i/ua‘> County of Bemalilic

&)H/ﬂ% — .m

belore e on this
e
William H Payne’ - MR
Verificatioz "M l% 1 E [ AL A A~

Public’s
Under penalty of perjury as provided by WD&mmsi EMErsigned-certifies
pursuant to 28 USC section 1746 that material factual statements set
forth in this pleading are true and correct, except as to any matters
therein stated to be information and belief of such matters the
undersigned certifies as aforesaid that the undersigned verily believes

the same to be true. Notary Public

My commission expires;
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Failure to bring Brzezinski to justice casts a dark shadow of
corruption on judicial and government branches.

Further, a failure to bring Brzezinski, and others, to justice may be
an invitation for retaliation by those aggrieved by what Brzezinski and

others have done.

Therefore, if judge the judge replacing Armijo does not grant requested
relief in 97-cv-00266-MCA-LFG and properly begin processing the
Brzezinski criminal complaint by August 24, 2007, then you are assigned
the task of seeing that the Brzezinski and Garcia criminal complaints
are properly processed as authorized under Title 18 § 4.

Misprision of felony Whoever, having knowledge of the
actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the
United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible
make known the same to some judge oxr other person in civil
or military anthority under the United States, shall be
fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three
years, or both. You are the nearest military authority.

These unfortunate matter should have been settled years ago and are
likely to become far more serious if not settled soon.

William HY Pa
13015 Calle de Sandias NE
Albuquerque, NM 87111

bpa?ZB?@comcast .nhet
hour R. Horaies
465 Washington 5t SE

Albuguerque, NM 87108 .
amorales58@comcast.net

distribution

Judge M Christina Armijo
mcaproposedtext@nmcourt. fed.us

U.5. House of Representative Committee on the Judiciary

United States Senate Committee on the Judiciary
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